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PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE
TO: The Honorable House of Representatives
FROM: Petitioner Representative Timothy Comerford, Rock. 33
DATE:

SUBJECT: Grievance of Dorothy Knightly, Nashua, New Hampshire

Your Petitioner, Representative Comerford on behalf of Dorothy Knightly, hereinafter
presenta the particulars of her grievance against the State of New Hampshire, Department
- of Health and Human Services, Division of Children, Youth, and Families and invokes the
constitutional authority and duty of the Honorable House of Representatives pursuant to
said Articles 31 and 32 to bring about their redress:

Qrievance based on the following:

1. During the home study by || and they informed Dorothy
Knightly that they were recommending that be placed with Dorothy
Knightly,

2. Completion of the home study was denied. Without further investigation the home
study was concluded with negative recommendation by Tracy Gubbins.

3. Judge Bamberger denied contact with Dorothy Knightly without hearing.

4, — and _ were denied guardianship and eventual
adoption by a blood relative and continued contact with extended family.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives:

A, Determine if there was maladministration on the part of Judge Bamberger
and consider Judge Bamberger's removal by Bill of Address;

B. Amend the laws of the State to prevent such injury to grandparents seeking
custody.

Respectfully submitted by petitioner Representative Comerford on behalf of
Dorothy Knightly.
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